
State of Florida 

!Y -M-E-M-O-R=A-N-D-U=M- 

DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

RE: 

OCTOBER 10,2001 
ALL PARTES 
WAYNE KNIGHT, Staff Counsel 
BETH KEATING, Staff Counsel 

UNBUNDLED NETWORK ELEMENTS. 
DOCKET NO. 990649-TP - INVESTIGATION N T O  PRICING OF 

This is to inform you that the informal issues meeting scheduled in this Docket at 
the following time and place: 

1O:OO a.m., Tuesday, October 23,2003 
Room 362, Gerald L. Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

has been rescheduled to 

9:OO a.m., Tuesday, October 23,2001 
Room 362, Gerald L. Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

The purpose of this meeting is to identify and define the issues to be addressed 
regarding BellSouth's 120-day filing required by Order No. PSC-0 1 - 1 1 8 1 -FOF-TP. 
Pertinent procedural and scheduling matters may also be discussed. 

In order to participate by telephone, please call the following number at the 
beginning of the meeting: Suncom (850) 210-0961. or Non-Suncom (850) 410-0961. 
If you have any questions regarding this meeting, please contact Beth Keating at 
(850) 413-6212 or Wayne Knight at (850) 413-6232. 


